
CITY OF CEDARBURG
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL 

APRIL 30, 2018 – 7:00 P.M. 

A meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, April 30, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, 
WI, in the second floor Council Chambers.  

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Mike O’Keefe

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. ROLL CALL:  Present – Common Council – Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council 
Members Dan von Bargen, Jack Arnett, Kristin Burkart, 
Rick Verhaalen, Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome, and 
Rod Galbraith 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - April 17, 2018

7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a
listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item.

8. NEW BUSINESS

* A. Consider bids received for replacement of the Fire Department concrete 
driveway and sidewalk at W61 N631 Mequon Avenue; and action thereon  

* B. Consider Ordinance No. 2018-07 amending Sec. 10-1-27 of the Municipal Code 
to prohibit parking on the south side of Jackson Street from the west right-of-way 
line of Washington Avenue to a point 50’ west; and action thereon (Public Works 
& Sewerage Comm. 04/12/18) 

* C. Consider closing Portland Road between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue from 
5:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on July 28, 2018 for the Women’s Century Bike Ride and 
demonstrations; and action thereon 

* D. Consider closing Portland Road between the eastern edge of Mill Street and the 
eastern edge of Cedar Creek Park from 5:00 a.m. – 7:30 a.m. on July 29, 2018 
for the Women’s Century Bike Ride; and action thereon 

* E. Consider recommendation of Public Art Commission to place piano outside at the 
Community Center Gym; and action thereon (Public Art Comm. 03/29/18) 

1 of 48



* F. Consider Mayor O’Keefe’s Council Member appointments; and action thereon 

* G. Consider Mayor O’Keefe’s appointments to various Boards, Committees, and 
Commissions; and action thereon 

 
* H. Consider payment of bills for the period 04/05/18 through 04/18/18, transfers for 

the period 04/05/18 through 04/27/18, and payroll for the period 03/25/18 through 
04/07/18; and action thereon 

 
*** I. Consider License Applications; and action thereon 
    
 1. Consider approval of new Operators License application for the period 

ending June 30, 2018 for Jeannie N. Heins 
 

 2. Consider issuance of a 6-month Class “B” Beer license to C. Wiesler’s 
Inc., Michael G. Jackson, Agent, for the Cedar Creek Park Concession 
Stand, N52 W5925 Portland Road, from May 1, 2018 to November 1, 
2018; and action thereon 

 
9.       REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
   
10. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 1. Proclamation – Municipal Clerk’s Week – May 6-12 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 
policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
04/26/18 ckm 

2 of 48

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


 

  CITY OF CEDARBURG     CC20180417-1 
                                                             COMMON COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 

                                                                    April 17, 2018 
        
An organizational meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, was held 
on Tuesday, April 17, 2018, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council 
Chambers.  Mayor O’Keefe called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL: Present -  Common Council – Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council Members Dan 

von Bargen, Jack Arnett, Kristin Burkart, Rick Verhaalen, Garan 
Chivinski, Patricia Thome, Rod Galbraith 

                           
                    Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, City Clerk Constance 

McHugh, Director of Engineering and Public Works Tom Wiza, 
Police Chief Tom Frank, Fire Chief Jeff Vahsholtz, City Assessor 
Cathy Timm, Building Inspector Mike Baier, Public Works 
Superintendent Joel Bublitz, Water Recycling Center Superintendent 
Eric Hackert, City Forester Kevin Westphal, City Attorney Michael 
Herbrand (arrived 8:40 p.m.), former Mayor Kip Kinzel, former 
District 3 Council Member Dick Dieffenbach, Rick Bayer, Pallin 
Allen, and Andrew Taylor from CVMIC; interested citizens and news 
media 

 
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
At Mayor O'Keefe’s request, City Clerk McHugh verified that notice of this meeting was provided 
to the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News Graphic, to all 
news media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with the Wisconsin 
Open Meetings law.  Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their input during 
the citizen comment portion of the meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to approve the 
minutes from the April 9, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
OATHS OF OFFICE 
 
City Clerk McHugh administered the oaths of office to Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council Members 
Dan von Bargen (1st Aldermanic District), Kristin Burkart (3rd Aldermanic District), Garan 
Chivinski (5th Aldermanic District) and Rod Galbraith (7th Aldermanic District). 
 
ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT 
 
Council Member Burkart nominated Council Member Thome as Council President.  The 
nomination was seconded by Council Member Arnett. 
 
With Council Members von Bargen, Arnett, Burkart, Verhaalen, Chivinski, Thome and Galbraith 
voting for Council Member Thome, Council Member Thome was elected as Council President. 

3 of 48



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180417-2 
April 17, 2018                     UNAPPROVED 
 
ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Council Member Arnett nominated Council Member Thome as Council Representative to the Plan 
Commission.  The nomination was seconded by Council Member von Bargen.   
  
With Council Members von Bargen, Arnett, Burkart, Verhaalen, Chivinski, Thome, and Galbraith 
voting for Council Member Thome, Council Member Thome was elected as the Common Council 
Representative to the Plan Commission. 
 
INTRODUCTION OF DEPARTMENT HEADS/CITY STAFF 
 
The Mayor and individual Council Members introduced themselves to department heads, staff, and 
members of the audience.  Department heads and City staff introduced themselves to the Council. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2018-08 RECOGNIZING FORMER MAYOR KIP 
KINZEL 
 
Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-08 recognizing former Mayor Kip Kinzel for his years of the service.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Former Mayor Kinzel thanked staff and the Council for the support over the last six years and 
wished the new Council the best in the future. He encouraged the Council to take advantage of the 
talents and knowledge of staff. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2018-09 RECOGNIZING FORMER COUNCIL MEMBER 
JOHN CZARNECKI 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-09 recognizing former Council Member John Czarnecki for his years of 
service.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2018-10 RECOGNIZING FORMER COUNCIL MEMBER 
DICK DIEFFENBACH 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to adopt resolution 
No. 2018-10 recognizing former Council Member Dick Dieffenbach for his years of service.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Former Council Member Dieffenbach thanked everyone for the assistance and support provided 
while he was on the Council. 
 
Council Member Arnett thanked former Mayor Kinzel and former Council Members Czarnecki and 
Dieffenbach for their service prior to being an elected official, service as an elected official, and 
future service to the community. 
 
 

4 of 48



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180417-3 
April 17, 2018                     UNAPPROVED 
 
PRESENTATION BY CVMIC – INSURANCE SERVICES  
 
Pallin Allen, Manager of Member Services and Risk Management from Cities and Villages Mutual 
Insurance Company (CVMIC), provided an overview of who CVMIC is and the insurance services 
provided and training opportunities available. 
 
Rick Bayer, Director of Loss Control, discussed anti-harassment with the Council. 
 
ORIENTATION SESSION FOR MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes, City Clerk McHugh, and City Attorney Herbrand provided an 
orientation session for the Mayor and Council Members.  Topics discussed included open meetings 
and public records laws, the City Ethics policy, the City policy on contacting the City Attorney, 
public comments at meetings, and closed sessions.  All members where provided with the 
Handbook for Municipal Officials prepared by the League of Municipalities and will be provided 
with a packet of articles and information. 
 
CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2018-11 DESIGNATING AND AUTHORIZING 
SIGNATURES FOR THE CITY OF CEDARBURG CHECKING AND SAVINGS 
ACCOUNTS FOR THE ENSUING YEAR 
 
Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member Thome, to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-11 designating and authorizing signatures for the City checking and savings 
accounts for the ensuing year.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
DESIGNATION OF CITY’S OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER  
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member von Bargen, to designate 
the News Graphic as the official newspaper for the ensuing year.  Motion carried unaimously.  
 
CONSIDER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
 
Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve new 
operator’s licenses for the period ending June 30, 2018 to Andrew J. Kirk and Angela M. Melotik.  
Motion carried unanimously 
 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS  
 
Kit Keller, W62 N799 Sheboygan Road, thanked the Police Department, who assisted a neighbor 
who had fallen on the sidewalk during the recent snow storm. 
 
COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Council Member Thome said next year all new Council Members will receive an invitation to the 
Fire Department Awards banquet.  She said this is a very nice event and encouraged everyone to 
attend.  She commended the members and their families for countless hours of service. 
 

5 of 48



COMMON COUNCIL CC20180417-4 
April 17, 2018                     UNAPPROVED 
 
Council Member Arnett said ChandlerThinks, the branding firm, presented preliminary data to the 
branding group last week.  The firm is tentatively to return to the City on May 21 at 6:00 p.m. with 
more information.  The Council is invited to attend. 
 
Council Member Arnett asked that any ideas regarding beautification of the City be provided to 
him.  He will share those ideas with the Economic Development Board. 
 
Council Member Arnett said Parkview students will be given a tour of City Hall on April 25. 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor O’Keefe said on April 28 at noon there will be a tree planting at Westlawn Woods. 
 
Mayor O’Keefe issued a Poppy Day proclamation 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Galbraith, to adjourn the 
meeting at 9:06 p.m.  Motion carried without a negative vote.  
       
        
       Constance K. McHugh, MMC/WCPC 
       City Clerk 

6 of 48



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 30, 2018                                                                ITEM NO:  8. A. 

                           

 

TITLE: Consider bids received for replacement of the Fire Department concrete driveway and sidewalk at 

W61 N631 Mequon Avenue; and action thereon.  

     

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff received bids for replacement of the existing Fire Department concrete driveway. A 

total of three bids were received with the low bid coming from T.P. Concrete, Inc. in the amount of $41,753.75. 

T.P. Concrete has completed previous projects for the City and has done very good work.  

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff is recommending award of the Fire Dept. concrete driveway and 

sidewalk replacement contract to T.P. Concrete, Inc. on the basis of their low bid.      

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: $42,000 was included in the Fire Dept. budget for the driveway replacement.  

                                              

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Bid tabulation  

                                 Fire Department Capital Budget 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Fire Chief Jeff Vahsholtz 

 

 

 

  

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Wiza-Director of Engineering and Public Works 

                                                                262-375-7610 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7 of 48



8 of 48



9 of 48



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 

MEETING DATE: April 30, 2018                                                                 ITEM NO:  8. B. 
 
  
TITLE: Consider Ordinance No. 2018-07 amending Section 10-1-27 of the Municipal Code to prohibit parking 
on the south side of Jackson Street from the west right-of-way line of Washington Avenue to a point 50 feet 
west; and action thereon. (Public Works and Sewerage Comm. 04/12/18) 
           
 
ISSUE SUMMARY: Danny Crawford recently purchased the commercial building at the southwest corner of 
Jackson Street and Washington Avenue. He plans to renovate the building and improve the exterior appearance. 
 
Mr. Crawford appeared before the Public Works and Sewerage Commission to request that additional street 
parking be allowed on the south side of Jackson Street in front of the building. Currently there are two No-
Parking signs on the south side of Jackson Street which prohibit parking within 110 feet of Washington 
Avenue. The consensus of the Public Works and Sewerage Commission was that there is a benefit in keeping 
parked cars back from the intersection with Washington Avenue, but that a 50 foot No- Parking zone should 
suffice. 
 
The presently posted 110 foot No-Parking zone is not listed in the municipal code, and technically could not be 
enforced.    
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance  No. 2018-07    
 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Public Works and Sewerage 
Commission at their meeting of April 12, 2018 recommended establishing a street parking prohibition on the 
south side of Jackson Street within 50 feet of the westerly Washington Avenue right-of-way.  
 
 
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT: under $100    
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Unofficial Minutes of April 12, 2018 Public Works/Sewerage Commission meeting 
 Copy of proposed ordinance 
 Jackson Street parking photo 
 

 
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Danny Crawford 
 
   
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Wiza – Director of Engineering and Public Works 
                                                                            (262)375-7610 
 
 

 

10 of 48



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWERAGE COMMISSION 

 April 12, 2018  PW/SEW20180412-1 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

 
A meeting of the Public Works and Sewerage Commission of the City of Cedarburg, 
Wisconsin, was held Thursday, April 12, 2018 at Cedarburg City Hall, W63 N645 
Washington Avenue, lower level, room 2. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. 
by Mayor Kinzel. 
 
Roll Call: Present - Mayor Kip Kinzel, Bob Dries, Bill Oakes, Sandra Beck, 

Charles Schumacher 
 

 Absent -  Council Member Mike O’Keefe 
 

 
 

Excused - 
 

Judy Guse, Gary Graham 

 Also Present - Director of Engineering & Public Works Tom Wiza, 
Wastewater Superintendent Eric Hackert, Secretary Kim 
Esselmann and Residents Marvin Kannenberg, Danny 
Crawford, Jody Washatko, Allan Washatko 

 
STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
Secretary Esselmann confirmed that proper legal notice of the meeting had been given. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Oakes, seconded by Commissioner Schumacher, to 
approve the minutes of February 8, 2018 as presented. The motion carried 
unanimously, with Commissioner Guse and Commissioner Graham excused and 
Council Member Mike O’Keefe absent. 
 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS 
 
No comments or suggestions were offered at this time. 
 
CONSIDER REVISING THE CURRENT STREET PARKING LIMITS ON THE SOUTH 
SIDE OF JACKSON STREET JUST WEST OF WASHINGTON AVE; AND ACTION 
THEREON 
 
Director Wiza reported that resident Danny Crawford recently purchased the 
commercial building at the southwest corner of Jackson Street and Washington Avenue.  
He is requesting that additional street parking be allowed on the south side of Jackson 
Street in front of the building.     
 

11 of 48



PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWERAGE COMMISSION PW/SEW20180412-2 
April 12, 2018 UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 
Currently, there are two No-Parking signs posted on the south side of Jackson Street 
and parking is prohibited on the north side of Jackson Street.  Staff did not find an 
existing ordinance establishing the southerly parking prohibition.   
 
The present No-Parking signs prohibit parking within 110 feet of Washington Avenue.  
Director Wiza recommends removing the most westerly sign and replacing the most 
easterly sign with No-Parking here to corner.  This is about 50 feet from the Washington 
Avenue intersection.  This would open up about 60 feet of additional parking.   
 
Mr. Kannenberg raised concerns about cars overhanging the parking spot and partially 
blocking the residential driveway to the east.  Advice was given to call the police when 
this occurs.   
 
Motion made by Commissioner Dries, seconded by Commissioner Oakes to remove the 
most westerly No-Parking sign and maintain the No-Parking Here to Corner sign 50 feet 
from the Washington Avenue intersection. The motion carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Guse and Commissioner Graham excused and Council Member Mike 
O’Keefe absent. 
  
CONSIDER REQUEST FROM THE HOMEOWNER AT W51 N664 HIGHLAND DRIVE  
FOR THE CITY TO MAINTAIN THE STONE RETAINING WALL ALONG THE 
PROPERTY FRONTAGE JUST SOUTH OF THE HIGHLAND DRIVE/CEDAR CREEK  
BRIDGE; AMD ACTION THEREON  
 
Director Wiza explained that Mr. Washatko owns the property and there is a substantial 
dry-stack limestone retaining wall running along the south half of the frontage on 
Highland Drive.  On several occasions, in the past, Mr. Washatko has asked the Public 
Works Department to perform maintenance on the wall.  We have responded to his 
request telling him this is his wall to maintain as it is about 2 feet behind the City 
sidewalk.   
 
Director Wiza stated it would be about $40,000-50,000 to rebuild the wall and this is not 
in the budget for this year.  Jody and Allan Washatko explained that this wall was built 
probably back in 1939 when the bridge was built and the road was shifted.  They also 
showed several pictures showing the location of the metal property markers and a 
rendering drawing of how the change of Highland Road moved.  He is not opposed to 
allowing vegetation to be removed to maintain the wall  
 
Motion made by Commissioner Schumacher, seconded by Commissioner Beck to do 
three things.  1) get a survey to see if the City own the property, 2) if the City does own 
the property, get a condition report of the wall and 3) that this be reported to this 
Commission before moving forward.  The motion carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Guse and Commissioner Graham excused and Council Member Mike 
O’Keefe absent. 
 
 

12 of 48



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2018-07 

  

An Ordinance Prohibiting Parking on  

the South Side of Jackson Street 

 

The Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  Section 10-1-27 (Parking Prohibited Zones) of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Cedarburg is hereby amended as follows: 
 
(a) Parking Prohibited Zones.  No person shall park or leave standing any vehicle upon any of the 

following highways, streets or parts thereof, except temporarily for the purpose of and while 
actually engaged in receiving or discharging passengers.  Either the operator or owner of any 
vehicle may be held responsible for the violation of this section. 

 
 On the south side of Jackson Street from the west right-of-way line of 

Washington Avenue to a point 50 feet west. 
  

SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as provided by 
law. 
 

Passed and adopted this 30th day of April 2018. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Michael P. Herbrand 

13 of 48



14 of 48



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 30, 2018                                                                     ITEM NO:   8. C. 
           
                 
TITLE:  Consider closing Portland Road between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue from 5:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
on July 28, 2018 for the Women’s Century Bike Ride and demonstrations; and action thereon  
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Wisconsin Women’s Cycling Federation is requesting the section of Portland Road 
closed to motor vehicle traffic between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue between the hours of 5:00 a.m. and 3:00 
p.m.  It will be used as the Start/Finish area for the Women’s Century Ride routes as well as Wisconsin Bike 
Festival demonstrations and exhibitions.  
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  none 
 
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT: none 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: map 
    
          
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Cindy Petted, Chief Soigneur, Wisconsin Women Cycling 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Amy Kletzien, Deputy Clerk (375-7605)                  
                                       
 

 

15 of 48



16 of 48



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 30, 2018                                                                  ITEM NO:  8. D. 
    
                        
TITLE:  Consider closing Portland Road between the eastern edge of Mill Street and the eastern edge of Cedar 
Creek Park from 5:00 a.m. – 7:30 a.m. on July 29, 2018 for the Women’s Century Bike Ride; and action 
thereon 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Woman’s Cycling Federation is requesting the section of Portland Road closed to 
motor vehicle traffic between the eastern edge of Mill Street and the eastern edge of Cedar Creek Park between 
the hours of 5:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.  It will be used as the Start area for the Women’s Century Ride.  
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  none 
 
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT:  none 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  map 
        
      
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Cindy Petted, Chief Soigneur, Wisconsin Women Cycling 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Amy Kletzien, Deputy Clerk (375-7605) 

                                                                  
 

 

17 of 48



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:  April 30, 2018                                                      ITEM NO:  8. E. 
  
                          
TITLE: Consider recommendation of Public Art Commission to place piano outside at the Community 
Center Gym; and action thereon  
 
 
 
ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Cedarburg Public Art Commission plans on putting an “art” piano in front of the 
community gym underneath the entry way from June until September.  It will be painted by the Cedarburg high 
school art students and will be available for anyone to play.  The goal is to promote public art and to provide a 
fun gathering place for residents and visitors.    
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
Approved by Public Art Commission on 3/29/18 
Approved by Landmarks Commission on 4/12/18 

 
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT:  none 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  Piano and Gym Photos 
             
             
INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Mikko Hilvo, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Mikko Hilvo, Director of Parks, Recreation, & Forestry 

                                                                  
 

 

18 of 48



19 of 48



20 of 48



21 of 48



COMMON COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS – 2018-2019 
 
 

Council Member Dan von  Bargen (1st District) 
 Public Works and Sewerage Commission 
 Ad hoc Debt/Investment Advisory Committee 
 Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee 
 
Council Member Jack Arnett (2nd District) 
 Economic Development Board 
 Community Development Authority 
  
Council Member Kristin Burkart (3rd District) 
 Landmarks Commission 
 Festival Committee Liaison 
 
Council Member Rick Verhaalen (4th District) 
 Parks, Recreation and Forestry Board 
 Ad hoc Mayors Enhancement Award Committee 
 Ad hoc Debt/Investment Advisory Committee 
 
Council Member Garan Chivinski (5th District) 

Library Board 
Personnel Committee 

 
Council Member Patricia Thome (6th District) 
 (Council President) 
 (Plan Commission Council Representative) 
 Personnel Committee - Chair  

Light and Water Commission 
 
Council Member Rod Galbraith (7th District) 
 Personnel Committee 
 Public Art Commission 

Ad hoc Debt/Investment Advisory Committee  
Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee (Alternate) 
 

22 of 48



 

 

CITIZEN APPOINTMENTS – 2018 
 
Board of Appeals- 3 year term 
 
Jay Stutz, Chair   (04/30/21)   
*TBD     (04/30/21)  
*TBD     (04/30/21) 
 
Edward Foy     (04/30/19) First alternate 
Megan Torres   (04/30/20) Second alternate 
 
Board of Review – 5 year term 
 
Jim Myers    (04/30/23) 
 
Economic Development Board – 3 year term 
 
Council Member Arnett - Chair 
 
DJ Burns    (04/30/21)  
Joe Kassander   (04/30/21) 
Jim Pape    (04/30/21) 
Eric Stelter    (04/30/21) 
Sara Dunstone   (04/30/21) 
 
Landmarks Commission – 3 year term 
 
Judy Jepson    (04/30/21) 
Tom Kubula    (04/30/21) 
*TBD     (04/30/21) 
 
Library Board - 3 year term 
 
Deb Goecks    (04/30/21) 
*School Rep - TBD   (04/30/21) 
 
Parks, Recreation and Forestry Board – 2 year term 
 
Glenn Herold         (04/30/20) 
Terry Wagner   (04/30/20) 
 
Plan Commission – 3 year term 
 
Heather Cain    (04/30/21) 
Adam Voltz    (04/30/21)  
*TBD     (04/30/20)   

23 of 48



 

 

Public Art Commission – 2 year term 
 
Sue Schrader   (04/30/20) 
Paul Yank    (04/30/20) 
Lisa Brobst    (04/30/20) 
  
Public Works and Sewerage Commission – 2 year term 
 
Some have one year and some have two year to stagger terms 
 
Bill Oakes    (04/30/20)     
Sandy Beck    (04/40/19) 
Charles Schumacher  (04/30/20) 
Robert Dries    (04/30/19) 
Gary Graham   (04/30/19) 
Judy Guse    (04/30/20) 
Ryan Hammetter   (04/30/20) 
 
 
*To Be Determined 
                                                     

24 of 48



25 of 48



26 of 48



27 of 48



28 of 48



29 of 48



30 of 48



31 of 48



32 of 48



33 of 48



34 of 48



35 of 48



36 of 48



37 of 48



38 of 48



39 of 48



40 of 48



41 of 48



42 of 48



43 of 48



44 of 48



45 of 48



46 of 48



47 of 48



 PROCLAMATION 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of local 
government, exists throughout the world, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the 

citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels; and 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and 
impartiality, rendering equal service to all. 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks serve as the information center on functions of local 
government and community. 

 
WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the 

affairs of the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, 
seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their state, province, county and 
international professional organizations. 

 
 WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the 

office of Municipal Clerk. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Kip Kinzel, Mayor of the City of Cedarburg, do recognize the 
week of May 6 through May 12, 2018, as Municipal Clerks Week, and further extend 
appreciation to our Municipal Clerk Constance McHugh, Deputy Clerk Amy Kletzien, and 
Administrative Assistant Jenny Valenta, and to all Municipal Clerks and Deputy Clerks for 
the vital services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they 
represent. 
 

Dated this 30th day of April 2018. 
 
 

____________________________ 
                                        Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Christy Mertes, City Administrator 
 
 

48 of 48


	CC Agenda 04-30-18
	CC Minutes 04-17-18
	Blue Sheet - Fire Department Driveway Bids
	Fire Dept Driveway Bids
	Fire Dept Capital Budget
	Blue Sheet - Jackson Street Parking
	PWS Minutes 04-12-18
	Ord 2018-07 - Parking South Side of Jackson St
	Jackson Street Parking Photo
	Blue Sheet - Century Bike Ride July 28
	Map - Bike Closure
	Blue Sheet - Century Bike Ride July 29
	Blue Sheet - Community Piano
	Piano & Gym Photos
	COMMON COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS 2018
	Citizen Appointments 2018 Draft
	Bills
	CA Report 04 26 18
	Proclamation - Clerks Week



